
Minutes 
Recreation Committee 

May 2, 2016 
6:00 PM 

3rd committee meeting 
 
Members present were Chairman Terry Merritt, Committee members Carol King 
and  Taft Matney.  Recreation Director Van Brannon and City Administrator Trey 
Eubanks were also present. 

 
 

1. Call to order.- Chairman Merritt  

2. Public comment. 

Rollie Hyust:  I am very concerned.  The Sports Center is wonderful.  The 

balance sheet is in the negative and has been for a few years.  It has to end 

some time.  Where are we going to put the end line? Will we set up a committee 

to study the feasibility?  Join up with other people?  The YMCA, Greenville 

Hospital, as long as we get in the black.  We cannot continue to spend money 

and add to that debt.  It is really piling up.  That is money we could spend 

somewhere else.  I know it can’t be fixed tomorrow, but I would like this 

committee or council to look at some way to get this problem fixed.  Thank you. 

 

3. Reading and approval of minutes.- April 4, 2016- Councilman Matney made a 

motion to approve the minutes with Councilwoman King seconding.  The vote 

was unanimous (3-0). 

 

4. Reports or communications from city officers.- The report is on file.  The Easter 

Egg Hunt may be paid for out of hospitality and accommodations tax money so 

that our recreation program line won’t be hit quite so hard.  We are also working 

on sponsorships. 

 

Chairman Merritt asked about the expenditure for A1 Fencing.  Trey said they did 

the Springfield fence. 

 

The Boy Scouts are supposed to come out and help spruce up the parks for the 

Park Hop that is coming up May 14th.  Chairman Merritt said he would at least 

like the poles painted with red and yellow.   

 



Trey said the septic tank would be cleaned out the week in preparation for the 

Park Hop as well.   

 

Chairman Merritt said a lot of the work order systems allow you to put in future 

reminders for maintenance work that needs to be done yearly. 

5. Unfinished business 

a.  PR Consultant Status for Sports Center, “Get Fit Mauldin” – No progress on  

     this item.  MPA Strategies is waiting on more input.  Website  

    announcements, flyers, introductions at companies have all been done in 

    the past, and the best MPA Strategies can come up with is a  

    $99.00 special for three months? Trey said Van and Ashley are going to talk  

    again tomorrow during a conference all to get everything done to get new 

    members to come to the Center.  Van said Twitter accounts and promotions  

    will try to get the word out as well. 

 

Councilman Matney said we are a City that provides recreation services, but 

gym management does not really fall under that category.  Working with a 

professional sports club management group that understands how to operate 

a facility from scheduling, end of life on fitness equipment, etc., might be a 

good idea and may serve us well.  Chairman Merritt said that could be put on 

the recreation workshop agenda. 

 

1. Senior Center 

a. Facility upgrades- exercise area; tv in exercise room; exercise room 

monitoring; digital bingo display; electronic sign.  Chairman Merritt asked if 

anyone went downstairs and made sure the senior center carpet was dry 

since we had the new roof installed.  Van said he got no phone calls, but 

would personally go down and check when we have our next rain.   

 

Chairman Merritt said digital bingo boards are being looked at and they are 

extremely expensive.  We are continuing to look at that. 

 

The electronic sign at the Senior Center has been quoted.  The low bid is 

from St. Clair Signs.  Councilman Matney made a motion to send this item 



to full council.  Councilwoman King seconded and the vote was unanimous 

(3-0).  The money  would come from hospitality and accommodations and 

is a little over $18,000.  Chairman Merritt said to make sure there is a clear 

line of sight for the antenna.  Van said that would be part of the things that 

need to be confirmed. 

  

2. Sports Center 

a.  Maintenance; equipment; lights 

Some of the fitness equipment at the Sports Center is in poor condition.  

Most of it has been fixed.  Van said they are working on getting a full 

inventory and a procedure to recognize when the equipment needs upkeep.   

 

Two can lights are still out at the Sports Center.  The circuit breaker cannot 

be found apparently.   This is part of our emergency lighting.  Chairman 

Merritt asked if we have a system in place that tracks work orders and can 

generate reports.  Trey said he will talk to PW in the morning.  The work 

order system should be able to track it. 

 

3. Sunset Park Future Development  

a. Rear playground area possibilities- This will be moved to the Recreation 

workshop.  

 

4. Springfield Park improvements 

a. Status of upgrades- fencing; concession/restroom; parking lot- The 
concession stand that was drawn will not fit.  Some new drawings have 
come back.  There is a concern on where it will fit and the price of 
construction.  The drawing has been here for a year and no one measured 
for the concession stand.  Chairman Merritt said he measured this morning 
and the new drawings will not fit either.  A section will have to be removed 
from the brand new fence. 
 

A portion of the fence would have to be swung around to give 22 feet from 

the fence back to where it was to give us 30 feet to allow the concession 

building.    The second drawing increases the square footage to 890 from 

816 and allows side access to the concession.  Chairman Merritt said this 

has been going on a year and hates to drag it out even more.  Councilman 



Matney said he is passionate about this as well.  Council made the 

commitment and this needs to get done.  The money is already 

appropriated.  Councilwoman King agreed but said she had a problem with 

the price tag.  $250,000 is a lot for a cement block bathroom.  She asked if 

there were any other options.  Van said if council wants to move forward, 

you will not get a true cost until it is designed and engineered.  Then, it may 

come in at more or less.   

 

Chairman Merritt said moving the fence will give flexibility and maintain a 

pass behind and beside it.  Committee likes option 1.  Trey said he would 

ask Langley to get started.  Councilman Matney made a motion to send 

option 1 to council for information.  Councilwoman King seconded.  The 

vote was unanimous (3-0). 

 

Civil engineering for the parking lot is almost complete.  Van said this week 

the engineer is going to get it permitted with the County.  Chairman Merritt 

said he would like to get them to work on some other projects as well.     

 

b. Methods to honor/recognize those who have been in our rec programs-  

Committee discussed recognition for Josh Lollis.  Fields 3 and 4 have an 

elevated knoll.  A marble stand could be erected and multiple plaques could 

be put on that.  Councilwoman King said the Lollis family is special to her 

and she would think about this.  Trey said something similar is at the 

Miracle League field at Sunset Park.  Van has also been in touch with the 

Lollis family to get their input.  Chairman Merritt said some discussion on 

naming rights needs to happen at the upcoming recreation workshop.  

 

      6. New business 

          a.  Recreation workshop- This will include playground discussion.  Priorities and  

               estimated numbers for equipment can be added.  A full recommendation  

               should come out of the workshop for council consideration.  The workshop will  

               be Friday, May 13th at 1:00 p.m. upstairs in the conference room. 

 

 



b. Cultural Center Improvements- This is background on the capital campaign.   

Over $61,000 was raised. A very rough time frame of what we want to do 

was attached.  A stage cover will be donated.  We would need to provide 

the concrete footings and infrastructure to hang lighting equipment.  $9,000 

should cover the project.  The green room renovations should be about 

$40,000.  It will also serve as a conference room and meeting space.  ADA 

accessibility will also be served by the green room in way of a lift to the 

stage.    

 

Parking and landscaping at the cultural center could come to council in the 

fall.  Auditorium improvements will be upcoming.  Technical upgrades are 

needed.  The 2010 master plan for the building included updating the old 

kitchen as lobby space.    We will go after grant money for lighting and 

sound equipment.   

 

The building also will have to go through ADA guidelines and needs to be 

sprinkled for fire protection.  Van Broad said the preliminary drawings for 

the stage cover are being looked at by the business and development 

services department.  Once the actual cost is in, it will come back to 

council.  The cultural council has seen the report and approves the project.   

 

Chairman Merritt said he wants to get the stage cover and the green room 

renovations started.  The parking and landscaping can be talked about in 

the recreation workshop.  The ADA improvements will be held until the 

report is completed. 

 

Councilman Matney made a motion to send the stage cover and green 

room to council pending final price documentation.  Councilwoman King 

seconded the motion.  The vote was unanimous (3-0). 

 

7. Public comment. 

Joel Ann Chandler: ? 

Leo Joyce:  Certain playground equipment has been on the news for causing 

concussions in children.  Any cutback on the restrooms that are for public use, 



will not be good.  You go down 26, there are two attendants in every one.  Why?  

To clean up messes.  You cannot skimp on it.  We aren’t nice, the public.  Shea 

Stadium.  People are not nice. 

 

Resident: My son is playing tee ball this year.  He is having a ball.  

 

Janice Holcombe:  I have a five year old grandson doing the same thing. 

 

Chairman Merritt said our recreation programs are phenomenal. 

 

Janice Holcombe:  May 30th at 10:00 a.m. is the Memorial Day observance.  

Thursday is the National Day of Prayer at city hall. 

 

8. Committee concerns.- The City held our first Lacrosse tournament.  City Park 

was packed with kids from Byrnes, Dorman, Spartanburg, etc. Scott Rhymer and 

Coach Frady unlocked the bus parking lot for overflow parking. 

 

Councilman Matney asked what happened to the Cricket pitch they were going to 

build.  Van said they are looking at options.  It is very expensive.  Chairman 

Merritt said when they play in the rain, the field takes a beating. 

 

9. Adjournment.- Chairman Merritt adjourned the meeting. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cindy Miller 

Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 


